FOOTHILL COLLEGE

12345 El Monte Road * Los Altos Hills, CA * 94022-4599

TO: PaRC

FROM: Judy C. Miner

DATE: November 14, 2014

RE: Authorizations for 2015-2016 Faculty Hires

At our meeting of November 19, I would like your feedback on the following hiring authorizations that are listed in order of
PaRC’s ranking on May 21, 2014:

Position PaRC Ranking President’s Decision

FAC: Art History 1 Proceed

LRC: Librarian 10 months to 11 months contract 2 Processed

BSS: Philosophy 3 Defer*

BSS: Business 4 Proceed

PSME: Computer Science 5 Proceed

LA: English Generalist 6 Proceed

CNSL: DRC/Veteran Counselor 7 Modify**

* Defer Philosophy due to enrollment decline.
** Modify DRC position to General Counselor due to recent resignation and reassignment.

Additionally, two budgeted FTE are being held pending backfill of inactive faculty.

Following our meeting of November 19, Deans may begin convening committees for approved positions.



